(v “City of Saginaw

Meeting Date:  04/21/2015 Staff Contact:  Mark White
Director of Public Works
Agenda Item: 9 E-mail: mwhite@ci.saginaw.tx.us

(CC-0415-10)
Phone: 817-230-0500

SUBJECT: Consideration and Action regarding Award of Bid for 287 12-inch Waterline
Replacement Phase | Project

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

Bids for the 287 12-inch Waterline Replacement Phase | Project were opened on March 31, 2015. A
total of seven bids were received. After review and consideration by Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc.,
the lowest responsible bidder was determined to be Quality Excavation, LTD in the amount of
$484,027. Funds in the amount of $495,000 were included in the current fiscal year budget for this
project.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

The financial impact will be $484,027. A total of $480,000 was budgeted in Enterprise Fund Capital
Projects, Account 05-7014-55-00 for this project. The project is $4,027 over the budgeted amount in
this current fiscal year and can be absorbed with reserves.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the bid for the 287 12-inch Waterline Replacement Phase | Project be awarded

to Quality Excavation, LTD. in the amount of $484,027.

Attachments
Memo with Attachments from Mark White
Budget Information
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April 9, 2015
Mr. Mark White
City of Saginaw

P.O. Box 79070
Saginaw, Texas 76179

Re: 287 12-inch Water Line Replacement — Phase 1 Bid Results
KHA No. 061003104

Dear Mark:

On March 31, 2015, sealed bids were received and opened by the City of Saginaw for the referenced project. A
summary of the bids is below.

Contractor Total Bid

Quality Excavation, LTD. $484,027.00
Excel 4 Construction, LLC $518,411.50
Canary Construction, Inc. $526,110.00
A&M Construction and Utilities $540,835.00
SYB Construction Co., Inc. $544,013.50
Venus Construction $581,625.00
Atkins Bros. Equip. Co., Inc. $603,980.00

The detailed bid tabulation is attached for your review.

Kimley-Horn and Associates (KHA) has reviewed the lowest bidder’s qualifications and has verified that the
Contractor's bonding company is licensed in the State of Texas. Based on these reviews, it appears that Quality
Excavation, LTD. is the lowest responsible bidder. The result would be awarding the contract to Quality
Excavation, LTD. for an amount of $484,027.00 for the Base Bid amount.

If you have any questions or comments, please call me at (817) 335-6511.

Very truly yours,

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
TBPE No. F-928

. on K Rader, P.E.
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CITY OF SAGINAW

BUDGET SUPPLEMEN.
2014-2015
05-XXXX-55-00 EF CAPITAL PROJECTS $ 1,607,500
05-7013-55-00  Saginaw Blvd 12" water line 3 495,000
05-7014-55-00 Lawson Watson water line 3 440,000
05-7006-55-00  SE 24" Trunk Main wastewater - $ 672,500
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